Nimisha Jadhav

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 1:44 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Urmila Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Trupti Dalvi; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: Invoice of Cafeccino Cart (Semolina/PO/23-24/000050)

Attachments: Invoice 344.pdf; MB.pdf; RA_Cafeccino_LKN_FDT_Final_28022024 xIsx; Cafeccino PO.pdf

Dear Nimisha
Please find attached LKO-T3-Cafeccino cart invoice for further processing.
Work is already executed.

Regards,
Irfan

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024, 3:07 PM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: jasmine@fallowdezience.com; 'Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;
manish@fallowdezience.com; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Invoice of Cafeccino Cart (Semolina/PO/23-24/000050)

You don't often get email from accounts@fallowdezience.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sir,
Please find the attached invoice.

Regards
Khursheed



From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 11 March 2024 02:51 PM

To: accounts@fallowdezience.com; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: jasmine@fallowdezience.com; 'Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;
manish@fallowdezience.com; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Invoice of Cafeccino Cart (Semolina/P0O/23-24/000050)

Hello Irfan Sir,

I haved Checked all the bills everything is ok from my end you can proceed with further process and for JMC sheet please see the trail mail.

Thanks,
Divesh Tripathi

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:07 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: jasmine@fallowdezience.com <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; 'Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; manish@fallowdezience.com <manish@fallowdezience.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Invoice of Cafeccino Cart (Semolina/P0O/23-24/000050)

You don't often get email from accounts@fallowdezience.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Confirmation is awaited

From: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 06 March 2024 03:52 PM

To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Divesh Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: jasmine@fallowdezience.com; 'Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; 'Nimisha Jadhav' <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;




manish@fallowdezience.com; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Invoice of Cafeccino Cart (Semolina/P0O/23-24/000050)

Hello Divesh Ji,

Please find the attached MB with excel sheet, kindly check and approve for the final billing.

Regards
Khursheed

From: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 01 March 2024 10:29 AM

To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Divesh Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: 'jasmine@fallowdezience.com' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; 'Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; 'Nimisha Jadhav'
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'manish@fallowdezience.com' <manish@fallowdezience.com>; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Subject: Invoice of Cafeccino Cart (Semolina/P0O/23-24/000050)

Hi Irfan Sir,

Please find the attached invoice of Cafeccino Cart (Lucknow airport).

Regards
Khursheed



